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18 May 2015

Tom Andrews

fyi-request-2740-f7bfffb7 @requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Tom

CCTV Request - CAS-585957-L1H7S0
Thank you for contacting Auckland Transport on 18 May 2015 requesting CCTV footage at the
junction of Ellerslie Panmure Highway and Mt Wellington Highway on 18 April 2015 at 18:28.

Auckland Transport does not supply CCTV footage directly to members of the public due to reasons
of privacy.

Footage of a specific incident is not always captured therefore the incident you have mentioned may
not have been recorded. However, where footage of a specific incident or alleged crime is available,
Auckland Transport provides footage to New Zealand Police upon receipt of a request from them.

Please be aware that CCTV footage is typically only held for a short period of time ranging from 5
days to a maximum of 30 days.

If you have any further queries please contact Auckland Transport on 09 355 3553.

Yours sincerely

NS

Natasha Walker

Customer Liaison Advisor

aucklandtransport.govt.nz @



